From: steve.galanter@sce.com
Sent: 4/26/2011 4:15:20 PM

To: Lai, Peter (peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov)
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);‘ Redacted ‘
Cc: [Redacted |

‘ Redacted

‘Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com

(Alyssa.Cherry(@sce.com); don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com);

Redacted

Redacted

| laura.kimes@sce.com

(laura.kimes@sce.com); Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com);

‘ Redacted

| Redacted |

[Redacted

|Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Baker, Simon
(simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Skala, Pete (pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov);
PFord@semprautilities.com (PFord@semprautilities.com); Steven.Long@sce.com

(Steven.Long@sce.com)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Draft workpaper collaboration process

Thank you Peter. As we agreed a few weeks back, SCE will work to setup a
meeting next week as the first of regular scheduled ones. The purpose will
be to review processes and issues that affect us all. We'll send outa

draft agenda in advance of the meeting and find something by the LAX
airport which will hopefully be convenient for PG&E.

Again, more info to come soon.

-Steve

Steve Galanter

Manager

Strategic Planning and Technical Services
Customer Energy Efficiency & Solar Division
Southern California Edison

Office: 626-3020775 PAX 20775

FAX: 626-3026140 PAX 26140

From: "Lai, Peter" <peter.lai@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: [Redacted |<Steve.Galanter@SCE.com>,
|Redacted
|[Redacted

<abesa@semprautilities.com>, <Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com>,

<don.arambula@sce.com>, <michelle.thomas@sce.com>,

<PFord@semprautilities.com>, <Steven.Long@sce.com>,

<Laura.Kimes(@sce.com>, "Ramaiya, Shilpa R" <SRRd@pge.com>
Cc:  "Skala, Pete" <pete.skala@cpuc.ca.gov>,
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Redacted

Redacted

<simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: 04/22/2011 04:41 PM
Subject: RE: Draft workpaper collaboration process

"Baker, Simon"

Hi All,

Please see attached ED’s revision of the PG&E draft doc. I’'ve you all a
clean ED version as it is easier to read. I’ve attached PG&E’s original
draft in the event you might wish to merge and compare the two docs.

After you’ve had a chance to review, let schedule a conference call next
week to discuss, and find a set monthly meeting day and time. I will send
out a doodle.com poll to get some dates from you all. 1 do not wish to
spend too much time to word smith this document as we simply should begin
the process. I appreciate PG&E, and SCE, being proactive on this.

Thanks, and have a nice weekend.

Peter

From: | Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 3:38 PM

To: Lai, Peter

Cc: Steve.Galanter@SCE.com;Redacted |
abesa@semprautilities.com; Alyssa.Cherry@sce.com; don.arambula@sce.com;
nichelle.thomas@sce.com; PFord@semprautilities.com;
Steven.Long@sce.com; Laura.Kimes@sce.com; Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: Draft workpaper collaboration process

Hello Peter-

I am attaching a draft version of the workpaper collaboration process
document for ED's comment. PG&E and SCE have provided edits and we haven't
received any from Sempra yet.

If the ED is close to agreement with the process let us know and we will
schedule a conference call to discuss it. If you would like to send us any
edits please cc: the list on this email.

<<Workpaper Collaboration Discussion Points 3-29.docx>>
Thank you,

|Redacted |
Manager, Technical Product Support
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Pacific Gas & Electric Company

P.0O. Box 770000, mailcode N6G

San Francisco CA 94177

fax (415) 973-1234

[attachment "Workpaper Dev Collaboration Process Arpil 22
2011.doc" deleted by Steve Galanter/SCE/EIX] [attachment "Workpaper
Collaboration Discussion Points 3-29.docx" deleted by Steve
Galanter/SCE/EIX]
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